
        
Jill Barrett Scholars Program 

Application Form 
 
Title of Project:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
At which campus is your faculty mentor located?    Nahant / Oakland (Circle one)  
 
STUDENT APPLICANT  
Name: _____________________________________ E-mail: __________________________________  
 
Address: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Major: _____________________________  Estimated Date of Graduation: _____________________ 
 
Have you applied to Barrett before? ______ If repeat applicant, were you accepted? ______  
 
(Oakland only) If accepted, would you request in campus housing? ______  
 
If you have previous experience on this research team, please describe:  
 
Can you commit to the dates of the Program (see below): Y / N (Circle one) 
Oakland April 29 - June 25 and presentation at Sept. Symposium (can be virtual attendance) 
Nahant May 6 - June 29 
 
FACULTY MENTOR  
Name: ____________________________________  
 
Have you discussed your application with a faculty member and received their encouragement to apply? Y / N (Circle one) 
 
 Is there a graduate/PhD student working in the lab that could also support/mentor you? Y / N (Circle one)  
 If yes, please list that individual's name:  ____________________________________________________ 
 

Apply by March 15 by submitting electronic copies of the following documents to (Oakland) Kathleen Parsons via 
email at k.parsons@northeastern.edu or (Nahant) Thais Bittar at t.bittar@northeastern.edu: 
�This signature page 
�Your resume/CV  
�A project description describing the proposed research  
�A personal statement describing your interest in the Program and why you are a good candidate 
 
By signing this cover page the student proposer and faculty mentor certify that the proposal or statement of interest 
was written by the student, that the faculty mentor assumes fiduciary oversight and responsibility for the operating 
budget, and that the project is eligible for Jill Barrett Research Program funding.  
 
____________________________________    ______________________________________ 
Student Proposer’s signature      Faculty Mentor's signature  

For questions, reach out to Kathleen or Thais (emails above) or to: 
 (Oakland) Dr. Jared Young j.young@northeastern.edu 
(Nahant) Dr. David Kimbro d.kimbro@northeastern.edu 

mailto:k.parsons@northeastern.edu

